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From: Marty Durand <Marty@idunionlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:02 AM
To: Dayn Hardie

Subject: Eagle Water / Suez

Dayn,

My client, CAIA, objects to a modified procedure for this case. Cross examination of witnesses and a technical hearing
will be helpful in addressing matters of concern to my client. This case presents substantial issues that should be fully
explored and modified proceedings will likely not accomplish that goal.

| understand that the current scheduling will not be vacated should the Commission reject modified procedure.

Marty Durand
Piotrowski Durand, PLLC
1020 Main St., Suite 440
P.O. Box 2864

Boise, ID 83701

(208) 331-9200 phone
(208) 331-9201 fax
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